Jason Smith

314-503-9519 jsmith2689@icloud.com

REGISTERED NURSE- FIRST ASSISTANT- SURGICAL TECHNOLOGIST To utilize my work experience, extensive medical skills and knowledge in the workplace; to help create or increase an effective work environment with **9** years of Operating Room Experience.

EDUCATION EXPERIENCE

Chamberlain College of Nursing, St. Louis, MO Bachelors in Nursing 2014-2016 St.Louis Community College, St. Louis, MO Certificate of Proficiency in Surgical Technology 2011-2012 Associates of Arts in General Studies 2007-2009

CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse 2016 Surgical Technologist 2012 BLS 2021

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Mercy Hospital St. Louis, MO

Registered Nurse First Assistant August 2018-Present Assist with patient positioning for multiple surgical procedures Aid and/or perform wound closures Perform portions of the surgical procedures on a case by case basis.

Mercy Hospital St. Louis, MO

Registered Nurse Circulator December 2016-Present Interview patients to confirm accuracy of surgical and blood consents Chart the events of a procedure to ensure a clear EMR Collaborate with the hospital staff to ensure quality patient care

Mercy Hospital St. Louis, MO

Surgical Technologist August 2012-December 2012 Pass surgical instruments Provide assistance to surgeons, circulating nurses, and first assists Preceptor for new surgical technicians

> Customer Direct St. Louis, MO Reservation Agent August 2010-July 2012 Assist Customers with reservations for vacations Research vacation destinations